	
	Government Document Reference
	Question/Comment
	Resolution

	1
	Section L
	Deletion of Cost Volume 


a. Do you now only want a price number for each CLIN?  

        

b. Do you want/need a Priced Hardware Bill of Material?  -- if so where in the proposal should it be submitted? 
        

c. Do you want/need a priced list of Subcontract elements -- if so where in the proposal should it be submitted?

	a. Yes

b. No

c. No



	2
	
	CWBS Deleted 


a. As CWBS is now deleted as a separate deliverable in the proposal, is it acceptable to include it in our CSOW?
	a. Yes

	3
	SOO
	SEI Independent Assessment (SOO paragraph 6.9)

a. By "independent" do you mean by an organization outside of the Prime Contractor's corporation, or is an assessment by an "independent team" within the corporation acceptable?  Is one preferable over the other?  

       

 b. If multiple assessments have been done, do you want the most recent one?  Does whether or not the most recent assessment was conducted by a totally external assessment team or by an independent team within the corporation, affect whether the latest assessment should be used?

       

 c. Do you want the assessment submitted as part of our proposal? 


	a. An "independent" assessment must meet the CMM definition of "independent."  For assessments

that are not done by an outside organization, the Assessor and some complement of the team has to come from some part of the company not directly assigned to the project.

b. Generally speaking yes as the most recent assessment would be preferred; however, the greater preference would be the most recent independent assessment.

c. No we do not want the actual assessment; the section L requirement is for sufficient supporting documentation, or proof of the assessment, and the results as stated in section L (e.g., date of the assessment, rating organization, results, etc.).


	4
	SOO paragraph 6.2 
	SOO paragraph 6.1 refers to an Earned Value Management System (EVMS) and EVMS criteria of DoD 5000.2-R.  Section L requires offerors to provide evidence that their internal EVMS complies with the criteria of DOD 5000.2-R.  However, on October 30, 2002, Deputy Secretary Paul Wolfowitz issued two memoranda: one that cancelled the DOD 5000 series of documents governing the defense acquisition process; and one that issued interim guidance.  DOD5000.2-R was replaced by an Interim Defense Acquisition Guidebook.

Which document should be used in determining EVMS criteria? Or is the intent to use the contractor's EVMS with no requirements from the Government, as discussed on Industry Day.
	Use EVMS criteria of DoD 5000.2-R.   



	5
	Section L paragraph 4.2.8
	The requirement for a CWBS was deleted according to the Section_L_and_M_and_SOO_Changes_-_17_Jan_1535.doc.  However, Section L paragraph 4.2.8 requires the contractor to propose a Contractor Statement of Work (CSOW) and directs the use of "the SOO to propose a WBS-structured CSOW" Section L paragraph 4.2.9 requires the "IMS tasks will be directly traceable to the WBS, IMP, CSOW and CLINS."  It is unclear at this point whether a WBS should be prepared for this procurement.  Please clarify the Government's intent.
	The requirement for a specific WBS structure and breakdown was deleted.  The offeror should prepare a WBS in order to have a WBS-structured CSOW.  Note that the WBS does not need to be provided in the proposal and the Government will not evaluate the WBS as part of source selection.

	6
	SOO paragraph 6.7
	SOO paragraph 6.7 requires the contractor to maintain a video teleconferencing capability compatible with the Government system.  Will the government provide technical details of their teleconferencing system?
	The requirement to maintain a compatible videoconference system will be deleted in an amendment issued in the near future.  For information, the Government’s current system is a PictureTel 4500 and makes use of up to 3 ISDN lines to transmit audio and video as per the H.320 standard.  

	7
	SOO paragraph 6.9
	SOO paragraph 6.9 requires contractors not currently at a Software Capability Maturity Level of at least 3 to submit a risk mitigation plan and implementation and schedule for achieving this level of maturity.  Guidelines for this risk mitigation plan and attending information is not contained in RFQ Section L.  It is our understanding, therefore, that these submissions are outside of currently defined page count and organization and may be submitted in contractor format using a reasonable page count.  Please confirm.
	The risk mitigation plan for CMM should be included as part of the Risk Matrix described in Section L, para 4.2.6, sub-paragraph g.  Page limits on the risk matrix do apply.

	8
	SOO paragraph 13.4
	SOO paragraph 13.4 requires the Contractor to `mentor the training' of initial cadre personnel.  Please clarify the use of the word `mentor'?  Is it the Governments intent that the contractor conduct training or merely monitor the conduct of training by Government personnel.
	AF personnel who have previously completed (contractor) training will conduct the training.  It is anticipated they may not be sufficiently knowledgeable to answer all questions and may have significant gaps.  Mentors should be SMEs that can step in if the AF instructor falters in any part of his/her functional area instruction. 

	9
	Section L, Table 2.2
	Section L, Table 2.2 ­ Proposal Organization, requires a proposal Master Cross Reference Matrix be included in Volume I, Executive Summary.  Section L instructions found in paragraph 3.2 require a master table of contents of the entire proposal but do not mention a cross reference matrix.  Does the Government require a master table of contents, a master cross reference matrix, or both?
	Both

	10
	Section L paragraph  4.2.5.2.6 and Section M paragraph d
	Section L paragraph  4.2.5.2.6 and Section M paragraph d.  Mission Capability Factor, (2) Subfactor 2:  Integrated Processes ­ Maintenance Support make reference to a Product Support Management Plan (PSMP).  Is the PSMP a CDRL to be submitted after contract award? 
	No.  The PSMP is a government prepared plan and is available in the bidders library

	11
	Section L, Table 2.2
	The Government has allocated 50 pages in Section L, Table 2.2 for the IMP.  Section M has no evaluation criteria that direct relate to the IMP.  The table provided in the document Section_L_and_M_and_SOO_Changes_-_17_Jan_1535.doc indicates that the IMP was deleted along with the SOW, CDRL, CWBS and Third Party Development strategy.  Does the Government desire offerors to submit an IMP and, if so, what factors will be used to evaluate that document?
	The document describing the changes was incorrect; the requirement for an IMP was not deleted.  The evaluation of Factor 1, Subfactor 2, Integrated Processes will be based in large part on the IMP.   

	12
	
	Please provide a list of the hardware used by NCS, including model and quantity. During Industry Day, the Government discussed providing this information. Given the removal of the M.E.M001.e Competitive Advantage from Use of GFP paragraph, this information is needed. It may also contribute to a lower risk approach, especially with respect to installation/cutover. Is there any residual, unused GFP from the earlier R/SAOC Modernization program?
	Lists of equipment from the NCS and RSGP programs will be added to the Bidder’s Library.

It should be noted that:

- The equipment can only be provided in “as is” condition.

- The NCS equipment is currently in service.  The Offeror’s cutover plan cannot propose turning NCS off while it is still required. 

	13
	PSMP Para 3.7 and Table 3-2
	Please clarify whether the government desires that all disciplines (Operations, Maintenance, system Administration) attend the same 30-day “DT&E Prep Training and Trainer Familiarization” class or whether they intend that students attend training specific to their particular disciplines?  
	The notional schedule sets aside 30 days to conduct the training proposed by the Offerors.  The Government anticipates that some of the training will be common to all disciplines and some will require separate training sessions --- especially, SA.  Maintenance may have little in common with operations and may dictate separate instructors.

	14
	PSMP Table 3-2
	For DT&E Prep Training and Trainer Familiarization, what is the total number of students expected in the class?  Does the “2 per workstation” include Maintenance and Sys Admin personnel?  What is the anticipated breakdown of personnel attending the class – Operations/Main/System Admin/Other?
	For Operations, the # of workstations available in the TTT will limit the # of operators – not to exceed 2 per workstation.  Anticipate 6 maintainers and 6 system administrators.  

	15
	SCD Para 4.4, Requirement 462
	Our interpretation of SCD Para 4.4, Requirement 462 is that training materials shall be in electronic media capable of supporting the future development of Computer Based Training, distance learning, and automatic testing and tracking.  Please provide clarification or confirmation that this contract does not require delivery of completed CBT, distance learning, and automatic testing and tracking products at this time.
	Correct.  The contract does not require delivery of completed CBT, distance learning, and automatic testing and tracking products at this time.

	16
	SOO
	Which order of site installation and cutover is preferred? The SOO Installation and Cutover Plan (Attach A) conflicts between the text and the project chart.
	As indicated in the SOO, the order for completing site cutovers is TBD.  The schedule is only a notional schedule.

	17
	SOO section 14
	As the POP of 31 Dec 04 and 12 months of on-site support are inconsistent, should the on-site support for the discrete portion of the year from SAT to 31 Dec 04 be bid under CLINs 0001, 0002 and 0004 through 0007, and then bid full year under CLINs 0009 and 0011? 


	Section 14 of the SOO and the descriptions in the CLINs are being amended to clarify the support required for CLINs 001 through 0008, and the option CLINs 0009 and 0011. 

	
	
	
	


